STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE vS. )

Steven Richard Lewis )
AKA: ;
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 3] )
cos: [ s+ [ )
Address: ST )
City.Slate.le: X ecv b, FC )
DL#: sip#: 7 )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes(]] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] WNof ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Kidnapping

COMPUTER

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS4203788

AIWH:  2015GS4203788 Y ROV

Date of Offense: 52272015 s D %’WED

S.C.Code § :_16-03-0910

CDR Code #: __ 0095 MAT 30 api7

SENTENCE SHEET COuf? of A}DPQQ)’S

¥ CONVICTEDOF or  []PLEADS

in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[C] NON-VIOLENT A VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [(IMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [[1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

Thecharge is: )] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The pleajsz ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, gotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTES
ANV . 22321
BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Dgféndant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (] State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/yearsor  [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and’or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina De
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
7} CONCURRENT ar [Q CONSECUTI

Parole and fardon Se[viﬂc:; W ;;ndi(ions of :

[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served‘pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to te calCulated and applied

by the State Department of Corvections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 $.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuaat to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Do

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

fo32
T 4 378¢

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. WaivesHearlng [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) [
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100,008
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 [
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Praviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $3500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $A5.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $156 " $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §
3%1o County (if paid in installments) $ 2 725
TOTAL $ 128.95~

Court Reporter: N
SCCA/217 (0772016}

Cletk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q . paa{f
Nperas

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Substance Abuse Counseling il

Random Drug/Alcohol testing
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts.of§ ______ beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shalt be collected before
any other fees.

Presidihg Judge

Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

™
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+ SENTENCEMADE R

. REFORTENDED COM%’T ER

The State of South Carolina 3.CARD FULLED o

e ent INDEXED

Sheritf’s ﬁi"e County of Spartanburg . CHECKED WARRANTS (s
_ﬂ # CHECKED SIGNATURE 6
L_,/ Barry Barnette, Solicitor assopran  COMBITER
= ———————————— FNECARD MADB ﬂ
% TRAFFIC VIOLATIGN OO
~ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ki)
I AUG 24 "ﬁTERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Indictment THE STATE
VvSs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Ay . . v ‘..,1
= o s — Steven Lewis
/i
2 21 2016
Foreperson of Grand Jir
Date: %y
VERDICT .
A/j whty Indictment for 7,
i) KIDNAPPING

P
Z . (_9, g SC Code: 16-03-910 -
Foreperson of Pelit Jirry

CDR Code: 0095
" Class FEL-A
Date: 6’/2‘// 29177

CIATRD




STA['E OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions,

Graqij Jurors of Spartanburg County p

INDICTMENT

convened on N"?“ 201 , the

resent upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

seizd| confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap,

That Steven Lewis did in Spartanbiirg County on or about May 22, 2015 unlawfully

abduct or carry-away ( " ‘without

authdjrity of law, in violation of §16-3-910, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as

' amevrded.

Against the peace and dignity

case|made and provided.

pf the State, and contrary to the statute in such

CMPR B,

DEP SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE ; w
) THE COURT OF GENERAL SESW“UTE =
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS4203790
o Steven Richard Lewis ) AW# _2015A4210101864
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _5/22/2015
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: ss# IS )  CDRCode#: _ 3410
Address: _ e )
City,State,Zip: I~ ‘A Se
DL#: SID#: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No{] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Auempted Murder
inviolationof § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
- NON-VIOLENT B4 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [QJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [[1§17-2545
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense,  [)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: i sy d
SENELLY s P 7o
BULSA, DERRICK SC Ba endant " Attorney for Qyfendant SC Barti
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ({ State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 o daysimonths/yearsor [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed = years
and/or to pay a fine of § - : providet thatponrthe-servree of -~ days/months/years and/or payment
of § . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; ihe-betance-ts-suspended-with  probatiendfer —

wonths'yeaTs and subject 1o South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

rabation, which are incorporated jfy reference.
P CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 205 - 3787

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
{7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-138.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vinlence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [T} Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearlng [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus20%fee: _____ 'S days/ours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
L] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekly/monthly
5 14-1-21 1(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 00.00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(AX2) (DU[ Surcharge) $100  § . .
g $6-5.2995 (DUI Assessment). $12 3 oihr—— paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tes1) $25 $ )
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 [
§ 14-1-2)2 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525§ Q5,00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
§ 50-21-114(BU) Breath Test Fee) $S0 "%
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% (o County (if paid in instatlments) $ R.AS Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL ' $ 13978 any other fees.
Clerk of Court/ Deputy, Clerk C.Oonle i.r;;dgfd?:dge
Court Reporter: ' MO@I'H' Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




WITNESSES

PETRA nny g0 i
w=au-~:-2-~5 .+ RENORTENDRD comMBures
P The State of South Carolina 3.CARDPULLED S
Sheriff's Office — n/
n County of Spartanburg .
. , . CHECRED WARRANTS tf
. < A UAa &Q———-— Barry Barnette, Solicitor 4 CHECKED SIGNATURE o
INS T ASSESSMENY
swswanon  COMPUTER
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS N
AUG 24 2015
TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A4210101864 THE STATE
vs.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
h p Steven Richard Lewis
21 % -
For€person of Grand J i PR
Date: e SR
et 3:_ )
. VERDICT -2 ‘é
= - w M
,/Lcu[ f/} Indictment for ‘:’, W
¢ ATTEMPTED MURDER 2 2
- =
é =
] SC Code: 16-3.0029
CDR Code: 3410
Foreperson of Pelit Ju% 5 5 Class FeL-A
Date:
o 5'/3‘//;,10/7 S —
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

: )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

£ 2172018
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Steve Richard Lewis did in Spartanburg County on or about Mayv 22, 2015,
with malice aforethought attempt to kill _ by shooting her, with the intent to
kill the said victim, in violation of §16-03-0029, of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

S \2RB4,

DEPUTY SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SEQOMPUTE i
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS4203789
: Steven Richard Lewis y  A/WE: _2015A4210101866
ARA: y  Date of Offense: _5/22/2015
Race: WHITE Sex: M 31 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
DOB: ___ﬁ_ss#— )  CDRCode#: _0116
Address: s )
City,State, Zip: , rafe Beec h, ST
DLA: Siop 1 % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{] Nof(] CMV Yes{T] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[_] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTEDOF or {JPLEADS
TO: Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
77 NON-VIOLENT  § VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [RJMOST SERIQUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [Y] As Indicted, []lLesser Included Offense, ["}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The pi [IWithout Negotiations or Recommendatlon gotiated Sentence, [:] Recompmendation by the State.

ATTE

%;ﬂ !5 Radas Y 77231

BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# efendant Attomey for Def; SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cgmmited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of daysimenths/vears-ai~ | ] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed  ~— years
and/or to pay a fine of § — i peovided-that-upenthesericeof  —-  days/monthsyears and/or payment

of§ —— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable® sthe-balanee-io-suspendod-with  probatienfor —_—

Dwathedyearsand subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
'] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on;
] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
b) the State Department of Corrections.
T The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuam 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursusnt to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a pervon convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recejve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP
Toalh §___ plus20% fee: $ dayshours Public Service Employment
Payme“‘ Terms: Obtain GED D
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing )
§ 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX ) (Conv. Surchargc) si00 100,08 pmis. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $160 ~§ . .
S 36.5-2998 (DUI Assessment) p 5 $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 s
§ 14-1-212(Law Enforce. Funding) $28 $ A8, 00
§ 14-1-213 (Orug Coun Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-113(BUI Breath Test Fec) $s0 §
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $407c8  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
%to County  (if paid in installments) $ ) 2% Proviso 6.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s JA% 25 any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Clerk oF Caurt/ Deputy Clerk O M Judge Code:
Court Reporter: (. Mol E Sentence Date:
SCCARLT (07/2016)

SO



WITNESSES

Spartanburq County Sheriff's Office

\/] pn
mind
S

U

18-858-42- 5799
| The State of South Carolina

County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MG 24205 g

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A4210101866

THE STATE
vs.

/.

Foreperson of Grand J
Date: W

VERDICT

Steven Richard Lewis

Indictment for
MURDER

SC Code 16-03-0010, 6020
CDR Code 116

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: :

Class FEL-EXm

et k)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
sy 21010
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

MURDER

The Defendant, Steven Richard Lewis, did in Spartanburg County on or about May
22, 2015, feloniously, willfully, and with matice aforethought, kil one | NN oy
shooting the victim and the victim died as a proximate result thereof, all in violation of
Section 16-3-0010, 0020, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
case made and provided.

g VR RS

Deputy Solicitor




g
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL Smpi ) TF"""
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4200524
Steven Richard Lewis y  A/W#: _2017GS4200524
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/22/2015
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § ; 16-11-0330(A)
pos: [N _ss+ N ) CDRCode#: _0139
Address: )
City,State,Zip: "~ w3, M otk SC
DL#: S g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[") No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 5 CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
inviolationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
' NON-VIOLENT R VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [®MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, (7] Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendam Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)

The plea i (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

BULSA. DERRICK SC Bar#

Negotjated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

722 7712

Attorney for Defgfidant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the MSmte Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of éD daysimenths/years @ [ | under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed =" years
and‘or to pay a fine of § = jprovidedtimtupomrtheserviceof—~ == days/months/years and/or payment

of$ ~ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance-s-suspendedwith . prebationfor—

wanths/vears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
projftion, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or (0] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant t0 S.C. Code § 24.13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections,
T The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) te ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp,
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments [07.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1,211(AX 1) {Conv. Surcharge) s10 § 100.00 pmis. of § beginning
514-1:211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S $ id1 blic Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 7§ o 0 Public Defender Fu
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s235 § cr:
Proviso 6).6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 [
§ 14.1.212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $28 $ QS5 ,CJ'V
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °§
§ $0-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ )
§ $6-5-2942()) (Vehiclc Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or ?ppomted other- counsel,
3%10 County  (if paid in installments) $3.75% Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
' during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ ]3 %25 any other fees.
~{
Presiding Judge (Al
Clerk of Court Depuly Clerk Q POU’Q, Judge Code: ] .
Coun Reporter: [: Yy Sentence Date: wL ”c‘s'l'
h QY ORINA .,
SCCA/217 {07/2016) ; 7]

s
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WITNESSES

Spartanburg County Sheriff's Office

4(} afioN
Ej “‘"\2\,%\) -bivuﬁ_,_

1

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Direct Indictment

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Frsae

Qfpuanr ="

Foreperson of Grand Ji
Datef’e on orGrRne.ly FEB 2 4 2117

VERDICT

Gulity
- U

. C, 2
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: 5—/;{,//3017

|

DOCKET NO.
17-GS-42- 052 Y
The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBZ
YERM
THE STATE
vs.

Steven Richard Lewis

Indictment for
ARMED ROBBERY
SC Code: 16-11-330 (A)

CDR Code: 138
Class FELA
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- REPORTENDED CO@JT‘&;
3. CARDFULLED
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
FED 24 1917
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the Grand

Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That Steven Richard Lewis did in Spartanburg County on or about May 22, 2015, rob

I - D - «2, SC by means of force or

intimidation, while armed with a pistol, a deadly weapon, by feloniously taking from the

person or presence of NN =~ I - chryser PT Cruiser,

electronics, and other goods, with intent to deprive the owners permanently of such

property, in violation of §§16-11-330 (A), THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
TR AL

DEPUTY SOLICITOR




COMPUTEK

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS4200523
Steven Richard Lewis ) AWH#  2017GS4200523
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _5/22/2013
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311
pos: [N gs+: )  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address: )
City.State,Zip: ~ "W). e Pecihh, SC
DLA: SIDf: . : SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[T) No[]} CMV Yes[T] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[)
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was R CONVICTEDOF or {JPLEADS
TO: Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
inviolationof § 16-11-0311 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
(0 NON.VIOLENT (X VIOLENT []SERIOUS BIMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS{CSC [18§17-2545
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [7)Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea js; Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST;

ﬁ N NALA [S24Y ? 2224

BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Deferdant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ited to the [j/Sme Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of daya/mentheiyearsor (] underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed _ ~_  years
and/or 10 pay 2 fine of § — ;prormidedthetupomrtteserviee of — days/months/years and/or payment
— - e

ofy — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the-balanoe-ie-yuspended-with  probatienfor

goncheyears-and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

‘propation, which are incorporated by reference.

{f CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-6S8 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(ORESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ | Def. Waives learing D ordered  pTUP
Toral: § plus20%fee: _ _§ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0O
¥Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1{AX I} (Conv. Surcharge) 5100 S OO pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 _§ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUL Assessment) s12 S Otherr
§ 56-1.286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s :
Proviso 61.6 (Public Del7Probation) $500 $
§ 14¢1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 [ 23, @
§ 14-1213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $180 $
§ $0-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5:2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 395 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 1828 any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Coust/ Deputy Clerk . p% Judge Csde'. 8 [ N2~ N o oy
Count Reponter: L JIMoltitt Sentence Date: ?l! ) 2, oY |
X <l

SCCA217 (07/2016)
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WITNESSES

§CSO

0

I SN N et
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ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Indictment

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

. S ety TooT

Foreperson of Grand Jury '
Date: fEB2 47

VERDICT

/AJ.O(M
7

Il

&

Foreperson of Petit Jury/ ~ U

Date: 5,/‘;“//30,7

DOCKET NO. -

17-GS-42- 23533
The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry Baniette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ‘ INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

FES 24 2017
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the Grand Jurors of
Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE
DWELLING :

That Steven Richard Lewis did in Spartanburg County on or about May 22, 2015 did
enter adwellinglocated s | Chesnee, SC without consent and with intent
to commit a crime in the dwelling, and either:
(1) when, in effecting entry or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, he or
another participant in the crime:
(a) is armed with a deadly weapon or explosive; or
(b) causes physical injury to a person who is not a participant in the crime;
or
(c) uses or threatens the use of a dangerous instrument; or
(d) displays what is or appears to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun,
machine gun, or cther firearm; or

o
ol -

(3) the entering or remaining occurs in the nighttime,
In violation of §16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such
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DEPUTY SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




